WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BLORE is a small village and parish, on an acclivity above Dovedale, 3 ½ miles N.W. of Ashbourn, including the hamlet of SWINSCOE, 1 mile to the south; and a part of the parochial chapelry of Calton.  Blore parish, exclusive of its portion of Calton, contains about 2000 acres and 273 souls.  Swinscoe contains about 1000 acres, belonging chiefly to H.C. Okeover, Esq.  at the enclosure in 1802, about 37 acres were allotted to the rectory, valued in K.B. at £8. 8s. 1 ½d., and now at £130, in the incumbency of the Rev. Hugh Wood, and patronage of Offley Shore, Esq., who is lord of the manor, and owner of Blore Hall estate.  The Church

(St. Bartholomew,) is an antique structure, which was repaired in 1840, at the cost of £500.  It has two chapels, several monumental effigies of the Bassett family, and three anciient carved oak screens.  The tower has three bells, and the Rectory House is a neat mansion, in the Elizabethan style.  The tithes were commuted in 1845, and the glebe is 40 acres.  Swinscoe has a Primitive Methodist Chapel, built in 1835.


(Marked 3 are at Swinscoe.)

3 Bott William parish clerk

3 Charlesworth Charles, shoemaker

3 Fernyhough Matthew, millwright

3 Harrison Samuel, shoemaker

3 Roberts John, victualler, Spotted Cow

3 Stubbs Anthony, joiner and builder

3 Stubbs Hannah, shopkeeper

Wood Rev. Hugh, B.A., Rectory

3 Yates Robert, victualler, Dog & Partridge

Farmers

Archer Mary

3 Archer Samuel

3 Bott Thomas

3 Felthouse Samuel

3 Ford John

Gallimore Thomas

3 Howson John and Thomas

3 Lees Thomas

3 Smith John

Smith Thomas, Hall

Smith William

Smith Thomas, Yew

3 Stanner William

CALTON is a parochial chapelry, extending into four parishes, and containing about 2480 acres of land, and 244 inhabitants, of whom 25 are in Croxden, 60 in Blore, 88 in Mayfield, and 71 in Waterfall parish.  The whole chapelry maintains its roads conjointly.  That division which is in Croxden parish is genrally called Dog lane.  The village of Calton, on a declivity near the Leek road, 5 miles N.W. of Ashbourn, is mostly in Mayfield; and the Chapel stands in that parish, and is a small ancient fabric, dedicated to St. Mary.  It was repaired about 4 years ago.  The benefice is a donative curacy, endowed with 60 acres of land and a good house, but valued at only £86 per annum.  The inhabitants are the patrons, and the Rev. John Holley, B.A., is the incumbent. The soil belongs to a number of proprietors, many of whom reside on their own farms.  There are fairs at Calton moor on August 15th and September 20th.  In 1722, John Ashton of Calton green, bequeathed out of his estate the following annuities, viz. :- 10 shillings to the curate, and 10 shillings to the poor of Calton; 20 shillings to Sheen; £3 to the poor, and 20 shillings to the curate of Ipstones; and 20 shillings to the poor of Croxden.  The poor have alos 10 shillings a year, left by John Port, in 1715.


Those marked 1 are in Blore; 2, in Mayfield; 3, in Waterfall; and 4, in Croxden parish; and 5, are at Cauldon Grange.

2 Baker Joseoh, shoemaker

1 Critchlow James, victualler, Union Jack

4 Forrister Thomas, shoemaker

1 Gallimore John, smith and victualler, Blacksmiths’ Arms

2 Holley Rev. John, B.A. incumbent

1 Rowbotham, SamLowe, cow leech

2 Percival Thomasin, schoolmistress

2 Smith Henry, higler

1 Smith, Matthew, shopkeeper

1 Taylor, Richard, shopkeeper

2 Turner Lawrence, chapel clerk

1 White William, wheelwright & joiner

Farmers

(*are Owners)

5 Birch James

3 *Bloor Eli

3 *Bloor Mary

3 Bloor Thomas

5 Collis John
3 Flower JPH

1 Gallimore John

3 *Hodgkinson James

2 Hudson Samuel

2 *Langford James

4 *Millward John

3 Ratcliff James (& lime burner)

4 Ratcliff Richard

5 Richardson Nes

4 Rowbotham Jph

1 Robotham Jnh

2 Ailcock Robert

2 *Smith William

3 Turner William

1 *Williams John

3 *Woolley William

